Streetly Photographic Club - Programme 2022-23

	2022		
05/09/2022	AGM and Presentation		
00/00/2022	Evening		
12/09/2022	Famous for 15 Minutes	Members presenting some images	
19/09/2022	Bank Holiday - Queen	No Meeting	Hand-in for PDI Merit 1
	Elizabeth II funeral	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
26/09/2022	PDI Merit 1 Competition	Judge: Rob Ings	
October 202			- .
03/10/2022	An Evening in Mono	Bill D'Arcy	
10/10/2022	Into Africa	Pauline Fiddian and Bob Jones	
13/10/2022	Interclub v. Great Barr PS	Judge: Bob Moore Hon FRPS, Hon PAGB, MPAGB, FIPF, FBIPP	At Great Barr PS
17/10/2022	Critique Evening	Bring your images along and show them to the group	
24/10/2022	Endless Skies	Malcolm Cook EFIAP/p	Hand-in for Print Merit 1
31/10/2022		Judge: Steve Clifford CPAGB BPE3 AFIAP	
November 2			
07/11/2022		Barrie Taylor (Print Talk)	
14/11/2022		Phil Holroyd	
21/11/2022	WG Ross v Sutton Coldfield PC	Judge: Bob Moore Hon FRPS, Hon PAGB, MPAGB, FIPF, FBIPP	At Streetly PC
28/11/2022	No Meeting – Hall unavailable		Hand-in for PDI Merit 2
December 2			
05/12/2022		Judge: John Haines	
07/12/2022	Interclub v. Lichfield CC	Judge: Peter Gennard MFIAP EFIAP/d2	At Lichfield CC
12/12/2022	An Insight into My	Paul Hassel MPAGB FBPE FIPF	At Licilieid CC
12/12/2022	Photography (Print Talk)		
19/12/2022	Christmas Quiz	Steve & Lin Johnson	
26/12/2022	Christmas Holidays	No Meeting	
2023	ennethae Hendaye	The mooting	
January 202	23		
02/01/2023		No Meeting	
09/01/2023		Bob Fox BPE2*	
16/01/2023	Print Merit 2 Competition	Judge: Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3	
23/01/2023	The Living Landscape	Verity Milligan	
30/01/2023	ТВА		Hand-in for Print Merit 2
February 20			
06/02/2023		Andrew Lound	
13/02/2023		Judge: Peter Siviter DPAGB EFIAP	
20/02/2023	A Little Bit of This and A Little	Dinah Jayes	
20,02,2020	Bit of That		
27/02/2023	ТВА		Hand-in for PDI Merit 3
March 2023			
06/03/2023	ТВА		
13/03/2023	Wildlife and Work of the Ol Pejeta Conservancy	Glyn Edmunds	Hand-in for Print Merit 3
20/03/2023		Judge: David Lowe ARPS DPAGB	
	Print Merit 3 Competition	Judge. David Lowe AKES DEAGD	
27/03/2023	Print Merit 3 Competition Pics Wot I Like	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3	Hand-in for GP Landscape
	Pics Wot I Like	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3	Hand-in for GP Landscape At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023		Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA	
27/03/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3	
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB	
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA	
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk)	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk)	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M),	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 15/05/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk)	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 15/05/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk) President's Evening	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP Linda Johnson	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 15/05/2023 22/05/2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk)	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 15/05/2023 22/05/2023 June 2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk) President's Evening Bank Holiday	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP Linda Johnson No Meeting	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 22/05/2023 22/05/2023 June 2023 05/06/2022	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk) President's Evening Bank Holiday	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP Linda Johnson No Meeting Mike Sharples ARPS MPAGB EFIAP FBPE	At Cannock PS
27/03/2023 30/03/2023 April 2023 03/04/2023 10/04/2023 17/04/2023 24/04/2023 May 2023 01/05/2023 08/05/2023 15/05/2023 22/05/2023 June 2023	Pics Wot I Like Interclub v. Cannock PS Graham Pearson Landscape Trophy Easter Holiday East, West and In Between (Print talk) TBA Bank Holiday Three of a Kind Competition An Evening with Ralph (Print Talk) President's Evening Bank Holiday	Dave Tucker DPAGB EFIAP/g BPE3 Judge: TBA Judge: Ralph Duckett MPAGB EFIAP APAGB No Meeting Graham Walton DPAGB No Meeting Judge: Richard Brown FRPS, FIPF, FAC(M), EFIAP, APAGB Ralph Duckett MPAGB APAGB EFIAP Linda Johnson No Meeting	